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Informal Quote: PortaPoltyFY22

STEPHEN F. AUSTIN
STATE UNIVERSITY

NON-RESPONDING VENDORS SOLICITED | HUB STATUS

1 A-1 Smiths Septic Service
2 AAA Sanitation, Inc BL/M
3 Fancy Flushes, LLC WO/F
4 Liguid Waste Solutions LLC WO/F
5 Paramount Porta-Potty, LLC WO/F
6 Reliable Wastewater
7
8
9
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ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION regarding HUBs or other needed

documentation:

AN

Signature

Oty



Nicole lvancic

From: Paul Weber <Paul@webermgt.com>
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 12:33 PM
To: Nicole Ivancic

Subject: Re: Informal Bid-PortaPottyFY22
Attachments: SFA Sanitation BOD 8-12-21.pdf

Attached is Piney Woods Sanitation's bid response for portable toilet rental and service. We appreciate
the opportunity to provide service to Stephen F. Austin State University. If you have any questions
regarding our bid, please let us know.

Paul Weber

Weber Management
Piney Woods Sanitation
5002 Business 50 West
Jefferson City, MO 65109
Phone: 573-659-5166

From: Nicole lvancic <ivancickn@sfasu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 10:12 AM
To: Nicole Ivancic <ivancickn@sfasu.edu>
Subject: Informal Bid-PortaPottyFY22

Good morning,

Stephen F. Austin State University is seeking informal quotes for providing portable toilets to various departments. Please
provide the attached pricing sheet via return email by 10:00 a.m. on August 11, 2021. An award decision is anticipated
August 12, 2021.

Thanks,

Nicole Ivancic

Contracting Specialist, CTCD, CTCM

Stephen F. Austin State University | Procurement & Property Services
T 936-468-4472 | F 936.468.4282

ivancickn@sfasu.edu

The views and opinions expressed in this message are my own and do not necessarily reflect the
views and opinions of Stephen F. Austin State University, its Board of Regents or the State of Texas.
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